

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Sent: Mar 04, 2025 01:02:22.000000000 UTC

Subject: Chelmsford

To: Ron Beauregard - Healthy Communities Tobacco Program(ronald.beauregard@andoverma.us)
<ronald.beauregard@andoverma.us>

Hi Ron,

Just got out of a meeting and someone mentioned Chelmsford has a BOH meeting this week. They asked if Chelmsford would be taking up NFG. I couldn't answer of course and offered to check in with you. Will Chelmsford just be updating old regs to synch with state law or are they looking at additional new tobacco sales regulations as well? And Kratom?

Thanks!

Maureen

P.S. Please let us know if there is anything any of us can do to help in any of your communities. We have a team of SME's – medical, legal, policy, et al, who are committed and ready to help.

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****